
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MPC MEETING 
 

TUESDAY FEBRUARY 25, 2020 
 
 12:30 P.M. 

 
 

TOWN HALL  
BASEMENT MEETING ROOM 



TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

  TUESDAY FEBRUARY 25, 2020 – 12:30 PM 

AGENDA 
Pg.	 Agenda Item 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN & VICE CHAIRMAN FOR 2020 

 
3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
4. PREVIOUS MINUTES 

4 A) Minutes of December 18, 2019 meeting  

 
5. REPORTS TO MPC 

 
7 & 8 

A) Dates Development Permits advertised in Commentator 

a. December 17 & 24, 2019 & January 28, 2020 (Ads are attached) 

 B) Development Permit Applications Approved/Denied by 
Development Officer since the last MPC meeting: 

a. Development Permit Application 19-DP-085 
Amron Construction  
Lot 15, Block B, Plan 9811474 (409 1 Street NW) 
Approved: Addition to House  

b. Development Permit Application 19-DP-086 
Erb Construction 
Lot 29, Block 80, Plan 132206 (#2 – 15 Mitchell Street N) 
Approved: Eating Establishment 

c. Development Permit Application 20-DP-001 
Sunny Acres Land & Development Ltd.  
Lots 33-35, Block 47, Plan 1117V (226 6 Street SE) 
Approved: Demolition of House 

d. Development Permit Application 20-DP-002 
Birch Bay Counselling 
Lot 10, Block 2, Plan 123LK (10 Willow Court SE) 
Approved: Home Occupation – With Clients 

 
 
 

1



TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

  TUESDAY FEBRUARY 25, 2020 – 12:30 PM 

AGENDA 
Pg.	 Agenda Item 

e. Development Permit Application 20-DP-003 
William L. Haynes 
Lots 17-18, Block 28, Plan 1117V (305 1 Street SE) 
Approved: Permit to Stay 

f. Development Permit Application 20-DP-004 
Sheri Monk 
Lot 31, Block A, Plan 0412564 (626 Jesmond Pt. SW) 
Approved: Home Occupation – Without Clients 

g. Development Permit Application 20-DP-005 
Global Raymac Surveys 
Lots 8-9, Block 122, Plan 1117V (218 5 Street NW) 
Approved: Permit to Stay 

h. Development Permit Application 20-DP-006 
11300199 Canada Inc. 
Lot 10, Block C, Plan 0414274 (1711 Dirkson Drive NE) 
Approved: Interior Renovations 

i. Development Permit Application 20-DP-008 
Pro Edge Properties 
Lots 28-29, Block 10, Plan 1117V (516 2 Street SE) 
Approved: Home Occupation 

	 C) Appeals of Development Decisions received since the last MPC 
meeting 

a. No Appeals of Development decisions have been received. 

	 D) SDAB Decisions rendered since the last MPC meeting 

a. No SDAB Decisions have been rendered since the last MPC 
meeting.  

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

E) Council Decisions and Direction related to the Land Use Bylaw 
since the last MPC meeting 

a. Land Use Bylaw Amendment given – 2nd & 3rd Reading 
Lots 25-38, Block 32, Plan 1117V (334 2 Street SW) 
Land Use Bylaw Amendment to change H – Horticultural District 
to R1 -Single Family Residential District  

F) Items Received for Information 

a. No items received for information have been received. 

2



TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

  TUESDAY FEBRUARY 25, 2020 – 12:30 PM 

AGENDA 
Pg.	 Agenda Item 

	
	
9 

6. DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR MPC DECISION 

A) Development Permit Application 20-DP-007 
Andrea Vis 
Lots 1-3, Block 1, Plan 3042AV (535 5 Street SE) 
Duplex/Addition 

a. Application 

b. Background Report 

c. Procedure 

i. Presentation of Development Officer 

ii. Presentation of Applicant 

iii. Presentation of Interested Parties 

iv. MPC Discussion (Note, MPC may go in camera for 
discussion) 

v. Decision of MPC 

 

	
7. ADJOURNMENT 

 

3



MINUTES OF THE MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY DECEMBER 18, 2019 – 12:30 PM 

TOWN OF REDCLIFF 

PRESENT: Members:     B. Duncan, S. Gale, L. Leipert, 
J. Beach, J. Steinke, N. Stebanuk 

    
   Development Officer    B. Stehr 
   Director of Planning & Engineering  J. Johansen 
   Technical Assistant/Recording Secretary R. Arabsky 
       
 ABSENT: Members:     B. Vine 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

B. Duncan called the meeting to order at 12:35 p.m. 

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

J. Steinke moved that the agenda be adopted as presented. – Carried. 

3. PREVIOUS MINUTES 

A) L. Leipert moved the minutes of the MPC meeting November 20, 2019 be adopted 
as presented. – Carried. 

4. REPORTS TO MPC 

J. Beach moved to receive for information the following Reports to MPC for the MPC 
Meeting of December 18, 2019:  

A) Dates Development Permits advertised in Commentator 

a. December 3, 2019 

B) Development Permit Applications approved/denied by Development Officer 
since the last MPC meeting: 

a. Development Permit Application 19-DP-078 
Pritchard & Co. 
Lots 10-12, Block 71, Plan 6022AW (13 Broadway Avenue W) 
Approved: Permit to Stay  

b. Development Permit Application 19-DP-079 
Erb Construction 
Lot 3, Block D, Plan 0112623 (1901 Dirkson Drive NE) 
Approved: Accessory Building 

c. Development Permit Application 19-DP-080 
Over the Top Painting Inc.  
Lot 27, Block C, Plan 9611511 (637 6 Street SE) 
Approved: Home Occupation – General Contracting 

4



            
Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – December 18, 2019         Page   2 of 3 

d. Development Permit Application 19-DP-081 
Carter Law Office 
Lots 1-3, Block 1, Plan 3042AV (535 5 Street SE) 
Approved: Permit to Stay 

e. Development Permit Application 19-DP-082 
William Haynes 
Lot 38, Block 5, Plan 0012006 (937 3 Street SW) 
Approved: Permit to Stay 

f. Development Permit Application 19-DP-083 
BWB Hobbies 
Unit 7, Plan 0612896 (#4 124 3 Street NE) 
Approved: Home Occupation 

C) Appeals of Development Decisions received since the last MPC Meeting. 

a. No Appeals of Development decisions have been received. 

D) SDAB Decisions rendered since the last MPC Meeting. 

a. No SDAB Decisions have been rendered since the last MPC meeting. 

E) Council Decisions and Direction related to the Land Use Bylaw since the last 
MPC. 

a. No Decisions or Directions related to the Land Use Bylaw have been 
received 

F) Items Received for Information 

a. No items received for information have been received.  

- Carried. 

5. DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR MPC DECISION 

A) Development Permit Application 19-DP-084 
2215551 Alberta Ltd. 
Lot 4, Block 85, Plan 755AD (205 Broadway Avenue E) 
Cannabis Retail Store 

L. Liepert stated he had a pecuniary interest and recused himself from discussion and 
voting. Mr. Liepert left the room at 12: 36. 

J. Steinke moved that Development Permit Application 19-DP-084 for Cannabis Retail 
Store [Lot 4, Block 85, Plan 755AD (205 Broadway Avenue E)] be approved with the 
following conditions:  

1. Any exterior lighting above what is currently in place shall comply with 
Section 65 Lighting of the Town’s Land Use Bylaw; 

2. The Applicant shall apply and receive a Building Permit from the Town 
for all interior renovations; 

3. Development Officer to receive a copy of the retail license issued by the 
Alberta Gaming, Liquor, and Cannabis Commission; 

4. The Development Permit is valid for five (5) years; 

5



            
Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – December 18, 2019         Page   3 of 3 

5. The Town will issue a permit in year four (4) if in the opinion of the 
Development Authority that the Retail Cannabis Store is not causing 
undesirable impacts on the Town; 

6. Where the Town finds that the conditions of the Development Permit 
have not been met or that the use is causing undesirable impacts to the 
Town, the Town will issue a notice to the Applicant six (6) months in 
advance of the expiring permit, that the Town will not be automatically 
renewing the use and Development Permit. The notice to the applicant 
must include: 

i. The reasons the permit is not being renewed,  

ii. The date of the permit expiring, and 

iii. That if the Applicant wishes to continue the use the Applicant 
must make a new Development Permit application. 

7. If the Town fails to issue a Development Permit or if the Town fails to 
issue a Notice, the Town will automatically issue a new Development 
Permit for five (5) years from when the Development Permit should have 
been issued. 

8. Development Permits, including use, will be cancelled if and when the 
retail license is no longer valid with the Alberta Gaming, Liquor, and 
Cannabis Commission. 

- Carried  

6. ADJOURNMENT 

N. Stebanuk moved adjournment of the meeting at 12:41 p.m. – Carried. 

      
   Chairman     

 
      
Recording Secretary  

   

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISION 
 

Planning & Engineering Report 
 

 
February 11, 2020 
 
Development Permit Application: 20-DP-007 - Duplex 

Applicant:      Andrea Vis 

Owner:       Andrea Vis 

Property Address:     535 5 Street SE 

Legal Address:     Lot 1-3, Block 1, Plan 3042AV 

Land Use: R-1 Single Family Residential District 

Development Officer:     Brian Stehr 

 
1. BACKGROUND:           
 
On January 27, 2020, D. Vis submitted a Development Permit Application for a duplex at 535 5 
Street SE. 
 
The Applicant stated that they wanted to create 2 separate units. The proposed development is 
to add an addition to the main floor and create a distinct unit in the basement. Each unit will 
have a separate entrance and a unique amenity space independent from each other. 
 
The submitted Site Plan indicates the house will still have the appearance and characteristics of 
a single family home and would integrate with the surrounding neighbourhood.  
 
An addition is proposed on the north side of the house. With the proposed addition, the house 
complies with the Town’s Land Use Bylaw regarding setbacks, and lot coverage.  
 
The proposed Site Plan indicates 4 off street parking stalls which complies with the Land Use 
Bylaw’s parking regulations. 
 
 
2.   PLANNING & ENGINEERING COMMENTS        
 
 
The Land Use Bylaw (1198/2011) Section 103 – R-1 Single Family Residential District lists a 
Duplex as a Discretionary Use – Commission. As such, Development Permit Application 20-DP-
007 is being forwarded to you for decision. 
 
 
3. ADDITIONAL PLANNING & ENGINEERING COMMENTS      
 
 
With respect to the MDP, LUB, and other statutory documents, Planning & Engineering offers 
the following concerns and opinions in regards to the development permit application: 

15



 
1. The proposed development conforms to the Town of Redcliff’s Municipal Development 

Plan, and any other Statutory Plans; 

2. The Land Use Bylaw defines a Duplex as: 

- Means a dwelling which contains only two dwelling units separated by a 

common ceiling/floor assembly and may include an attached garage. 

3. Addressing of the units will be assigned by the Town of Redcliff; 

4. The submitted plans are not adequate for Safety Codes permits. 

 

4 RECOMMENATION:           

 

1. MPC member       moved that Development Permit 
Application 20-DP-007 for a Duplex be approved with the following conditions: 
 

1. The provisions of the Town of Redcliff’s Land Use Bylaw (1698/2011); 
2. Approval by the Development Authority does not exclude the need and/or 

requirements of the Applicant to obtain any and all other permits as may be 
required by this or any other legislation, bylaw, or regulation; 

3. The Development Authority may, by notice in writing, suspend a Development 
Permit where development has occurred in contravention to the terms and 
conditions of the permit and /or Land Use Bylaw; 

4. Exterior finishes to the addition must match or compliment the house to the 
satisfaction of the Development Officer; 

5. Addresses to the individual units will be assigned by the Town of Redcliff; 
6. Applicant to submit an updated Site Plan showing setback to the satisfaction of 

the Development Officer; 
7. A grading plan for the addition which address site drainage; 
8. An additional driveway access or expanding an existing driveway to the 

property will require a separate Development Permit. 
 

 
 

16


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



